Eckoff, Michael

From: Kyle Little <KLittle@danielshealth.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 2:42 PM
To: Eckoff, Michael
Subject: RE: Daniels Sharpsmart Inc - RCRA inspection - June 30, 2022
EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Good afternoon Michael,

Thank you for the email. You may send the letter to the following email address: DMcPhee@danielshealth.com

Have a great day ahead.

Best regards,

Kyle Little
Director of Regulatory Compliance
Daniels Health | USA

111 W Jackson Blvd, Suite 1900, Chicago IL 60604
312 —285-9087

312-873-4031

klittle@danielshealth.com
www.danielshealth.com

From: Grant Goldman <GGoldman@danielshealth.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 1:32 PM

To: Kyle Little <KLittle@danielshealth.com>

Subject: FW: Daniels Sharpsmart Inc - RCRA inspection - June 30, 2022

Grant Goldman
Compliance Coordinator
Daniels Health | United States

111 W Jackson Boulevard, Suite 1900, Chicago IL 60604
+1 3125468916

ggoldman@danielshealth.com

www.danielshealth.com

From: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Grant Goldman <ggoldman@danielshealth.com>

Subject: FW: Daniels Sharpsmart Inc - RCRA inspection - June 30, 2022
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You don't often get email from michael.eckoff@floridadep.gov. Learn why this is important

Hello Mr. Goldman,

| attempted to contact Mr. Rivera and have not heard back from him. Would you please provide the information
requested below.

Thank you,
Michael

From: Eckoff, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 3:12 PM

To: charles.rivera@danielshealth.com

Subject: Daniels Sharpsmart Inc - RCRA inspection - June 30, 2022

Good afternoon Mr. Rivera,

The Department will be issuing a warning letter for this inspection. | need to address the letter to a corporate
officer. Please provide the email address for either Dan Daniels or Dan McPhee.

Thank you,

Michael Eckoff
Environmental Consultant
Compliance Assurance Program
Central District
michael.eckoff@floridadep.gov
Office: 407.897.4308

- CENTRAL DISTRICT -
SCHEDULE YOUR

PRE-APP MEETING

Looking to file a Notice, Registration, or Self-certification? Need a permit determination fast? You can even submit a
permit application and make a payment!
Try DEP’s Business Portal. It’s easy and quick. Just click the button below.

BUSINESS PORTAL |

IMPORTANT INFORMATION This email (including any files) transmitted with it is confidential and should be read only by
those persons or entities to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use,
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dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately by way of reply. Please also destroy and delete the message from your computer. Any
unauthorized form of reproduction of this message is strictly prohibited and all attached information and data remains
the property of Daniels. It is the duty of the recipient to virus-scan and otherwise test the information provided before
loading onto any computer system. Daniels and any member of the Daniels group does not warrant that the information
is free of a virus or any other defect or error. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Daniels.



